Kai Millyard Associates
72 Regal Road, Toronto, Ontario, M6H 2K1, 416-651-7141
Fax: 416-651-4659
kai@web.ca

14 November 2013
Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
By e-mail and RESS
Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: EB-2013-0352 Enbridge DSM Variance Accounts - GEC Intervention

1. The Green Energy Coalition (GEC) hereby seeks intervenor status in this matter and requests that
it be found eligible for costs.

GEC'’s position at this point is supportive of the clearances due to the agreement of the Audit
Committee. We understand all parties may not be in agreement however and at this point we plan a
watching brief, which may change based on information produced in the proceeding.

2. The GEC is comprised of the David Suzuki Foundation, Greenpeace Canada, Sierra Club of
Canada and World Wildlife Fund-Canada. All of the GEC’s member groups are charitable or non-
profit organizations active on environmental and energy policy matters.

3. We request that the following persons be included on the distribution list:

David Poch Tel. 613-264-0055
1649 Old Brooke Road Fax 613-264-2878
Maberly, ON, KOH 2B0
dpoch@eelaw.ca
Kai Millyard Tel. 416-651-7141
72 Regal Road Fax 416-651-4659
Toronto, ON, M6H 2K1
kai@web.net
Chris Neme Tel. 802-482-5001 ext. 1
Energy Futures Group Fax 802-329-2143
P.O. Box 587 Hinesburg VT 05461
cneme@energyfuturesgroup.com

Sincerely, N

Kai |\/||||y:ro|é7'(—é

GEC Case Manager

Cc: Enbridge





